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Special Projects Section 

MEMORANDUM 

May 2, 2024 

TO: Prince George's County Planning Board 

301- 952-3248

VIA: Lakisha Hull, AICP, Planning Director, Prince George's Planning Department __._&: ____ Hf ........ ___ _ 
Lakisha Hull (Apr 25, 202418:52 EDT) 

FROM: Bobby Ray, AICP, Planning Supervisor, Special Projects Section, Countywide Planning 

Division BR 

SUBJECT: December 2023 Amendment Cycle - 2018 Approved Water and Sewer Plan 

Before the Planning Board is Council Resolution (CR-023-2024), introduced by Council on April 2, 

2024. The Resolution contains the December 2023 Cycle of Water and Sewer Category applications 
for amendments to Prince George's County's 2018 Approved Water and Sewer Plan (Water and 

Sewer Plan). This packet also includes some deferrals from the June and September 2023 reviews. 
The public hearing on the amendments is scheduled for May 7, 2024. 

The December 2023 amendment cycle totals 14 applications. Eight of these applications are 

deferrals at the request of County staff from prior amendment cycles (March, June, and September 
2023). The 14 applications comprised eight detached single-family dwellings ranging from one to 

three units; three places of worship; one healthcare facility; one application for two distribution 
warehouses; a 17 6-unit townhouse retirement community; and a residential subdivision of 101 

units (Konterra Town Center). 

The table below provides each applicant's request, the County Executive Office/DPIE's 
recommendation, and the Planning Department staffs recommendation. Planning Department staff 

concur with the recommendations of the County Executive. 

Item No.: 12 
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